Contents

Submission No: 4201	Hoani Eriwata	5499
Submission No: 4202	Chris Hinton	5502
Submission No: 4203	Margaret McCall	5504
Submission No: 4204	John Evans	5506
Submission No: 4205	Betina Ernegg-Marra	5507
Submission No: 4206	Kavi Patel	5509
Submission No: 4207	Callum Vorster	5509
Submission No: 4208	Raiden Pinto	5509
Submission No: 4209	Rogan Pinto	5510
Submission No: 4210	Cobban	5510
Submission No: 4211	Siena Nicol Velarde	5510
Submission No: 4212	Xavier Mattock	5511
Submission No: 4213	Macy Brown	5511
Submission No: 4214	Libby Robinson	5511
Submission No: 4215	Nareurro	5512
Submission No: 4216	Bryah Edwin	5512
Submission No: 4217	Lauren McConnell	5512
Submission No: 4218	Troy Perry	5513
Submission No: 4219	Caiani Bartlett	5513
Submission No: 4220	Finn Cameron	5513
Submission No: 4221	Leyton Murrow	5514
Submission No: 4222	Blake Eaton	5514
Submission No: 4223	Preston Murfittcrow	5514
Submission No: 4224	Connor Eldershaw	5515
Submission No: 4225	Sam McIntosh	5515
Submission No: 4226	Aidan Griner	5515
Submission No: 4227	Tuani Drysdale	5516
Submission No: 4228	Leon	5516
Submission No: 4229	Brayden Powers	5516
Submission No: 4230	Caide Pratt	5517
Submission No: 4231	Maruan Khalil	5517
Submission No: 4232	Mason Down	5517
Submission No: 4233	Corbyn Herbert	5518
Submission No: 4234	Brandon Parsons	5518
Submission No: 4235	Sean Robinson	5518
Submission No: 4236	Kale	5519
Submission No: 4237	Caleb Prideaux	5519
Submission No. 1238	Aloy Parr	5510

Submission No: 4239	Phoebe Ansell	5520
Submission No: 4240	Wiremu M-J	5520
Submission No: 4241	River Greenaway	5520
Submission No: 4242	Kiwa Adams	5521
Submission No: 4243	Derek Katene	5521
Submission No: 4244	Te Iwi Kaha Crow	5521
Submission No: 4245	Teddy Cooper	5522
Submission No: 4246	Te Ao Piki Brown	5522
Submission No: 4247	Jane Wynyard	5523
Submission No: 4248	Jack Zwart	5525
Submission No: 4249	Riley Foreman	5525
Submission No: 4250	Dylan Richards Beehre	5525
Submission No: 4251	Lorri Ellis	5526
Submission No: 4252	Kaiden Neil	5528
Submission No: 4253	Te Whetu	5528
Submission No: 4254	Nick Reweti	5528
Submission No: 4255	Michael	5529
Submission No: 4256	Levi	5529
Submission No: 4257	Cameron Moffett	5529
Submission No: 4258	Jack Husband	5530
Submission No: 4259	Bede Moore	5530
Submission No: 4260	Rory Pepperell	5530
Submission No: 4261	Jono Nicholas	5531
Submission No: 4262	Francois Niemann	5531
Submission No: 4263	Ed Poole	5531
Submission No: 4264	Jack Mischeski	5532
Submission No: 4265	Graffin Wynter	5532
Submission No: 4266	Kobe Wynyard-Stark	5532
Submission No: 4267	Caleb Ward	5533
Submission No: 4268	Shay Ward	5533
Submission No: 4269	Reeve Nelley	5533
Submission No: 4270	Taene Nelley	5534
Submission No: 4271	Gordon Giddy	5534
Submission No: 4272	Kruize D	5534
Submission No: 4273	Taylin	5535
Submission No: 4274	Millan Fisher	5535
Submission No: 4275	Sam Dickson	5535
Submission No: 4276	Alex Dunning	5536
Submission No: 4277	James Day	5536
Submission No. 4278	Kohy Haigh	5536

Submission No: 4279	Cooper Fale	5537
Submission No: 4280	Liam Johanson	5537
Submission No: 4281	Sunny Evans	5537
Submission No: 4282	Blair Jensen	5538
Submission No: 4283	Theodore Bevan	5538
Submission No: 4284	Levi Rangi	5538
Submission No: 4285	Lucas	5539
Submission No: 4286	Jahnee Walker Withers	5539
Submission No: 4287	Hrishi Bolar	5539
Submission No: 4288	Ruth Pfister	5540
Submission No: 4289	Kaitlyn Haigh	5542
Submission No: 4290	Nikyla Beare	5542
Submission No: 4291	Ava Carswell	5542
Submission No: 4292	Heather Pantin-Lewis	5543
Submission No: 4293	Amma Ellmoos	5545
Submission No: 4294	Rachael	5545
Submission No: 4295	Angel Ladbrook	5545
Submission No: 4296	Ellie Sole	5546
Submission No: 4297	Noah	5546
Submission No: 4298	Caitlin Fothergill	5546
Submission No: 4299	Dalton Dalley	5547
Submission No. 1200	Luca	5547

Office Use Only: 982-A

Submission No: 4201 Hoani Eriwata

Organisation: Riri me te Raukura - Annual Commemoration of the Taranaki New Zealand

Wars

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Your Home, Your Say

Name: Hoani Eriwata

Organisation: Riri me te Raukura - Annual Commemoration of the Taranaki

New Zealand Wars

Phone: 021 023 62329

Email Address: johneriwata@slingshot.co.nz

Postal Address: 221 Te Arei Rd West, Bell Block, New Plymouth

I would like to speak for 15 minutes in the morning

Subject: Te Kōhia Pā and Whenua - 1373 Devon Rd, Brixton

Tēnā koutou e te Kaunihera o Ngamotu me Waitara,

My name is Hoani Eriwata and I have been the coordinator of the Riri me te Raukura event that started on March 17 2010 to commemorate 150th year of the start of the Taranaki New Zealand Wars at Te Kōhia on the Kairau Marae.

On that date Te Atiawa and Taranaki signed the Heads of Agreement for their Te Tiriti o Waitangi settlements and also Puke Ariki Museum opened the brilliant exhibition of the Taranaki New Zealand Wars.

I present to the council these draft proposals:

- 1) Te Ātiawa and all Hapū to approach the NPDC to purchase the land at 1373 Devon Rd, Brixton
- 2) Te Kōhia Trust to be formed of a NPDC member, 2 Waitara Council members, a Te Huinga Taumata member and 2 Iwi and Hapū members:
- i) Develop an Education, Museum and Art Centre. Funding from Puke Ariki Museum, Te Ara Whakamua o Whaitara, Ministry of Education and Heritage New Zealand etc.
- ii) Display of Iwi and Hapū origins and history. Transfer of some Taonga from Takapou Whāriki of Puke Ariki Museum. Treaty of Waitangi History
- iii) Creation of a Taranaki New Zealand Wars exhibition and connection to other battle sites and the Waitara Cenotaph

- iv) Waitara, Brixton, Bell Block, Lepperton, Inglewood, Urenui and other areas of historical displays and information
- 3) Te Ātiawa to create a memorial, plan a re-creation of Te Kōhia Pā, develop an affordable housing Papa Kāinga with a sustainable organic garden and small farm

This proposal is focused on a reconciliation to:

- 1) Begin to re-establish the authority of the Tangata Whenua where the impact of war started unjustly
 - 2) Create an Educational and Cultural Centre for schools and visitors
- 3) Re-establish a model of housing, food self reliance and healing for all people that was abundant before March 17, 1860

I have been teaching a History lesson titled, "Walk in the Footsteps" since 2008 through the Puke Ariki Museum Education Team. This year there are numerous High Schools who are eager to learn our history with NCEA credits.

Therefore I hope this letter will encourage NPDC to pursue this good intention.

From J M Eriwata - April 6th, 2021

Office Use Only: 983-A

Submission No: 4202 Chris Hinton

Organisation: Age Concern, Friends of Park, TATATM

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

No walkway to Waitara yet. NP residents won't walk out there to Waitara. NP residents won't walk to Oakura either.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Move racecourse racing to Hawera. Put hub building at north end, for entrance easily.

What else?

Inglewood town needs a bypass.

Office Use Only: 984-A

Submission No: 4203 Margaret McCall

Organisation: Positive Ageing Trust Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Catastrophic events in recent years in NZ have given us an awareness that these networks are crucial to the well being of all. Remember the heated arguments over the 'Carousel'. Perhaps reminding people of the benefits of taking a difficult 'road' which eventually has proved right.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

The ratio of cost to savings come out on top in 3. However, if I have a water meter (which I favour) where is the reduction in rates that I am paying now?

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Comments

Give facts and figures on research into numbers of people benefitting if walkway extends to Waitara. Increased use on present narrower sections indicates wider facilities are needed. Re 3 have economic benefits been scoped if so please identify.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Climate Action - consider subsidies for solar power - commercial and/or household properties and mandate for ALL new properties (or is this the role of government?).

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

How can we rationalise costs for ALL sport and other recreational activities. The costs for the Stadium are a case in point.

What else?

To all councillors. I do not envy you your job and get despondent when I talk to people and show them this excellent document when they have not even read one let alone considered making submissions. Pensioners may well be appalled at the figures for increases in rates so prominent information about rate rebates will be helpful I am sure.

Fees and charges - I have serious concerns about increasing transfer charges if they result in rubbish on highways etc.

Zero Waste - Please keep investigating and investing and cooperating with others.

Walkways - I am a keen walker but would like to see details and outcomes of your cost benefit analysis on all of these, unless we can see significant increases in net income to the NP District these developments fall into my 'nice to have' but low priority in difficult financial times.

Office Use Only: 985-A

Submission No: 4204 John Evans

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Taranaki is an active vibrant community for sports, particularly kids sports. Having great facilities to support this is very desirable.

Office Use Only: 986-A

Submission No: 4205 Betina Ernegg-Marra

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I am very disappointed in the NPDC! That you let this essential asset deteriorate to such an extent that now it is urgent that it be fixed. Although you have known for some time that there are serious issues involved!! Shame on you!

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

I do NOT want water meters introduced into my home! This could very well be the first step to privatising water and I am STRICTLY AGAINST THIS!

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Again this is most probably an issue that you have known about for some time. Why was water management not a TOP PRIORITY FOR NPDC?!

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

I do not believe that NPDC should be spending money on things some people may want when there is so much urgent work to be done!

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Electrifying your fleet - seems like a good option but what about the cost of electricity? for x cars.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

As set out in walkways we have so many very expensive things that need to be done urgently. This is not one of them.

What else?

Yes - here is my feedback. Although you knew of the state of your water assets/management - you did NOTHING until now. Now we ratepayers are confronted with a substantial increase in rates of 12%. This is not ok! How can we be assured that this mismanagement of essential assets will not continue??!

Office Use Only: 987-A

Submission No: 4206 Kavi Patel

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 988-A

Submission No: 4207 Callum Vorster

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 989-A

Submission No: 4208 Raiden Pinto

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 990-A

Submission No: 4209 Rogan Pinto

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 991-A

Submission No: 4210 Cobban

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 992-A

Submission No: 4211 Siena Nicol Velarde

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 993-A

Submission No: 4212 Xavier Mattock

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 994-A

Submission No: 4213 Macy Brown

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 995-A

Submission No: 4214 Libby Robinson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 996-A

Submission No: 4215 Nareurro

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

I think it will be a great opportunity.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 997-A

Submission No: 4216 Bryah Edwin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 998-A

Submission No: 4217 Lauren McConnell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 999-A

Submission No: 4218 Troy Perry

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1000-A

Submission No: 4219 Caiani Bartlett

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1001-A

Submission No: 4220 Finn Cameron

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1002-A

Submission No: 4221 Leyton Murrow

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1003-A

Submission No: 4222 Blake Eaton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1004-A

Submission No: 4223 Preston Murfittcrow

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1005-A

Submission No: 4224 Connor Eldershaw

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1006-A

Submission No: 4225 Sam McIntosh

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1007-A

Submission No: 4226 Aidan Griner

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1008-A

Submission No: 4227 Tuani Drysdale

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1009-A

Submission No: 4228 Leon

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1010-A

Submission No: 4229 Brayden Powers

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1011-A

Submission No: 4230 Caide Pratt

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1012-A

Submission No: 4231 Maruan Khalil

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1013-A

Submission No: 4232 Mason Down

Organisation:

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1014-A

Submission No: 4233 Corbyn Herbert

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1015-A

Submission No: 4234 Brandon Parsons

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1016-A

Submission No: 4235 Sean Robinson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1017-A

Submission No: 4236 Kale

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard Submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1019-A

Submission No: 4237 Caleb Prideaux

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1020-A

Submission No: 4238 Alex Parr

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1021-A

Submission No: 4239 Phoebe Ansell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1022-A

Submission No: 4240 Wiremu M-J

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1023-A

Submission No: 4241 River Greenaway

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1024-A

Submission No: 4242 Kiwa Adams

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1025-A

Submission No: 4243 Derek Katene

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1026-A

Submission No: 4244 Te Iwi Kaha Crow

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1027-A

Submission No: 4245 Teddy Cooper

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1028-A

Submission No: 4246 Te Ao Piki Brown

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1029-A

Submission No: 4247 Jane Wynyard

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Comments

I would like to see the extension of the Coastal Walkway to Oakura and beyond. Also eventually extend the walkway to Urenui.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Climate Action is urgent - get on with it - there has been enough talk, ACTION is needed.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Be very wary about how you develop the centre area of the racecourse - playing fields are okay but that is not the place for a stadium building. There are other areas which could be developed for sport eg Hickford Park at Bell Block; Rugby Park - there are 4 grounds here which are seriously underutilised. The whole area of Rugby Park needs to be better used for other sports eg cricket, hockey. At present Rugby Park is a white elephant and will become even more so with the sport of rugby being in decline. A multi-sport hub is not essential - better to have different sports in different areas. A multi-sport hub at the racecourse will create huge traffic congestion.

Office Use Only: 1030-A

Submission No: 4248 Jack Zwart

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1031-A

Submission No: 4249 Riley Foreman

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1032-A

Submission No: 4250 Dylan Richards Beehre

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1033-A

Submission No: 4251 Lorri Ellis

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

With the impact of the Three Waters Review uncertain, the plumbing component of the rates bill should be a dedicated line, able to be adjusted if necessary. And not sidelined into other expenditure.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

- 1. Strongly encourage installation of 2000ltr + rain water tanks in residential areas. Provide literature and pricing(s) from suppliers.
- 2. Regulate each new build has 1 or 2 such water tanks.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

An opportunity exists here to regulate use of porous tiles instead of wall-to-wall concrete to house frontages on which to park cars. This reduces stormwater runoff.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Please, please, please provide us with some walks for elderly, children and dog walkers that are not beset with cyclists. This includes better signage and/or policing of cyclists who persist riding in Pukekura Park.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Comments

Not enough! Too many intentions to consult and no direct action plans. If you don't have any ideas, cast your net more widely in NZ and engage actively with those community members who do have ideas!

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Once again too much waffle and not enough leadership! Get it started as we all know these major projects exceed their timeframes. Also, the green "corridors" between playing fields need to be more pronounced to provide green for shade, wildlife and aesthetics.

What else?

Yes, we live in uncertain times but there is an appetite created by Covid for changes and a new normal. Council has a more diverse makeup and trust in governmental decisions overall has been enhanced. Leadership for a positive, sustainable future takes courage.

This is an old idea in a different guise! - Revisit sale of half Fitzroy golf course and establish a GREEN subdivision. Freehold sections with strict 'green' building regulations to NZ Green Building Council codes.

- 1. Quantity of scale for low to medium cost housing should allow adjustment to excessive costs associated with 'green' building and provide a template for future such developments in NZ.
- 2. Entire project to be managed by 'green' credentialed management (team) answering to Council. This idea does not envisage private sector developers making profit from public land. Take them out and sections become affordable.
- 3. Infrastructure costs covered in full or part by central government funding.
- 4. Profit from land sales should go towards multi sport hub from one sport (golf) to many sports.
- 5. Valuable jobs and training opportunities in this type of house building is a must for NZ going forward, as many countries in the northern hemisphere have, and are, demonstrating.
- 6. New house builds must be commenced within two years of purchase of land to discourage land banking.
- 7. New builds should not exceed 200 square metres and not exceed 2/3 land area of each section. For sustainable environment protection of the land and healthy outdoor spaces for mental and physical wellbeing, 1/3 of each section should be considered green space. Each section must have at least one descent size tree. There are many considerations such as mandatory solar panels, rain water tank(s) for garden, porous tiles instead of concrete to reduce stormwater run off, disabled access etc but essentially each home will be designed and built to passive house principles. These principles are not new but need to be seriously encouraged or enforced for a sustainable future.

Office Use Only: 1034-A

Submission No: 4252 Kaiden Neil

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1035-A

Submission No: 4253 Te Whetu

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1036-A

Submission No: 4254 Nick Reweti

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1037-A

Submission No: 4255 Michael

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1038-A

Submission No: 4256 Levi

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1039-A

Submission No: 4257 Cameron Moffett

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1040-A

Submission No: 4258 Jack Husband

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1041-A

Submission No: 4259 Bede Moore

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1042-A

Submission No: 4260 Rory Pepperell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1043-A

Submission No: 4261 Jono Nicholas

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1044-A

Submission No: 4262 François Niemann

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1045-A

Submission No: 4263 Ed Poole

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1046-A

Submission No: 4264 Jack Mischeski

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1047-A

Submission No: 4265 Graffin Wynter

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1048-A

Submission No: 4266 Kobe Wynyard-Stark

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1049-A

Submission No: 4267 Caleb Ward

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1050-A

Submission No: 4268 Shay Ward

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1051-A

Submission No: 4269 Reeve Nelley

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1052-A

Submission No: 4270 Taene Nelley

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1053-A

Submission No: 4271 Gordon Giddy

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1054-A

Submission No: 4272 Kruize D

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1055-A

Submission No: 4273 Taylin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1056-A

Submission No: 4274 Millan Fisher

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1057-A

Submission No: 4275 Sam Dickson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1058-A

Submission No: 4276 Alex Dunning

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1059-A

Submission No: 4277 James Day

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1060-A

Submission No: 4278 Koby Haigh

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1061-A

Submission No: 4279 Cooper Fale

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1062-A

Submission No: 4280 Liam Johanson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1063-A

Submission No: 4281 Sunny Evans

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1064-A

Submission No: 4282 Blair Jensen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1065-A

Submission No: 4283 Theodore Bevan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1066-A

Submission No: 4284 Levi Rangi

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1067-A

Submission No: 4285 Lucas

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1068-A

Submission No: 4286 Jahnee Walker Withers

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1069-A

Submission No: 4287 Hrishi Bolar

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1070-A

Submission No: 4288 Ruth Pfister

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Given that plumbing is one of the most critical services for which the NPDC is responsible this surely must take precedence over any nice-to-have projects.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Anything less than Option 3 would be making light of our responsibilities to conserve our precious water supply.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I agree with NPDC's proposal.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Comments

Given the huge proposed cost of addressing the essential plumbing fix I believe the Greening Our Place is a nice to have that must wait.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Comments

Considering the catastrophic impacts that climate change is about to have I believe Option 3 is essential if the public are to become aware of these issues. This will mirror the 2019 resolution to adopt Option 3!

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

I find it extraordinary that Council is proposing to spend only 3 million on a Climate Action Framework but 22 million on a sports hub!!

What else?

Given the enormous costs of sorting our failing plumbing infrastructure and future proofing as much as possible for the huge impacts which climate change is bringing, I believe it is irresponsible to be even considering the nice-to-haves. As a former mayor kept chanting, New Plymouth is the best city in the universe! Let's pay for the essentials and only then the popular projects. Many will be prepared to pay for the essentials, but NOT the nice-to-haves at the same time.

Office Use Only: 1071-A

Submission No: 4289 Kaitlyn Haigh

Organisation: SHGC

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1072-A

Submission No: 4290 Nikyla Beare

Organisation: SHGC

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1073-A

Submission No: 4291 Ava Carswell

Organisation: SHGC

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1074-A

Submission No: 4292 Heather Pantin-Lewis

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Comments

The details on p.20 do not make sense compared to above options! You show rates increases for Options A, B and C! Why?

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

No water meters! I've lived in 3 other Nth Is. Districts and the result of introducing w/mtrs has yearly increased costs to Council and rate-payers alike!

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Comments

First I've heard of the problem! Council needs to show more plans to be done so rate-payers can make a careful decision!!!

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

This is not necessary and currently we have more important projects to pay for!

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

We need to take additional action on climate change.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Comments

Option 1B: If we are merely talking/planning a multi-sport hub in Year 1, then it won't cost us \$40M, until later years! So why is the total cost included here for 2022/23?

What else?

Rates: I do not agree with your suggested 12% increase in rates for 2022-23! (and then 6% increase for the next 9 years!) What planet are you all living on? Because it is not on earth where we live, and where we are all still suffering from the health and economical effects of a global pandemic of Covid 19! Don't even seriously consider those kind of increases! You will end up with eggs on your faces for sure. Do not disrespect your ratepayers yet again! You talk about us being a community and then you insult us!

Office Use Only: 1075-A

Submission No: 4293 Amma Ellmoos

Organisation: SHGC

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1076-A

Submission No: 4294 Rachael

Organisation: SHGC

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1077-A

Submission No: 4295 Angel Ladbrook

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1078-A

Submission No: 4296 Ellie Sole

Organisation: SHGC

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1079-A

Submission No: 4297 Noah

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1080-A

Submission No: 4298 Caitlin Fothergill

Organisation: SHGC

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1081-A

Submission No: 4299 Dalton Dalley

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1082-A

Submission No: 4300 Luca

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments